JOHNS®N COUNTY

KANSAS 111 S. Cherry Street, Suite 3300
County Manager's Office Olathe, Kansas 66061

May 6, 2015

Mr. David Corliss

City Manager

P. O. Box 708

Lawrence, Kansas 66044-2263

Re:  FY 2015 Request for Reimbursement for the K-10 Connector Service - $120,000 and
FY 2016 — 2017 Budget Requests - $200,000 and $327,800

Dear Dave:

This letter is a follow-up to our conversation last year regarding the FY 2015 reimbursement for the K-10
Connector and our funding request for FY 2016. We appreciate the City’s commitment on helping fund
this very valuable commuter service between our communities.

The funding agreement we discussed and approved in concept with staff last April was a three year
phased in funding strategy for the K-10 Connector bus route as noted below:

FY 14 $120,000
FY 15 $200,000 and
FY 16 and beyond ~ $327,800 unless there is a substantial change in service or operating costs.

However, since your council did not approve the requested $200,000, | have attached an invoice for FY
2015 in the amount of $120,000 for approval and payment.

The revised FY 2016 funding request is in the amount of $200,000 and the FY 2017 request is $327,800
as previously discussed and supports the operating cost of the K-10 Connector service that provides
valuable service and commuting options for commuters and students. Connecting the KU campuses and
JCCC allows JCT to tap into an existing commuter market of both student and faculty populations. The
K-10 Connector is a commuter express service — only boarding and deboarding passengers at five
specified stops. The service has reduced congestion and provided mobility options for people within the

corridor.
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JOHNS®N COUNTY

KANSAS

County Manager's Office 111'S. Cherry Street, Suite 3300
Olathe, Kansas 66061

Thank you in advance for your consideration on this funding request. If you have any additional
questions, please feel free to contact me or Alice M. Amrein, Transit Administrator.

Sincerely,

"/B@M\A ter A

Penny Postoak Ferguson
Deputy County Manager
Johnson County Government

Enclosure

CC: Diane Stoddard, Assistant City Manager
Hannes Zacharias, County Manager
Alice M. Amrein, Transit Administrator
K-10 Connector File

F:\Transit\K-10 Corridor\FY 2015-16 City of Lawrence Request for Additonal Resources for K-10 Connector.doc
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JOHNSON COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Johnson County Transit
Accounts Receivable

INVOICE
City of Lawrence Invoice # 1
P.O.Box 798 _ Invoice Date] 1-May-15
Lawrence, Kansas 656044 Due Date| 31-May-15
Date Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
1-May-15 K-10 Connector Funding for Johnson County $120,000.00
Total: $120,000.00
Payments: $0.00
Balance Due: $120,000.00

Please return the portion below with your payment.
REMITTANCE
Make remittance payable to JIOBNSON COUNTY TRANSIT

Date Duei3l-May-15 Invoice #| 1

Customer Name|City of Lawrence Amount Due| $120,000.00

Amount Enclosed| $

Remit To:
Johnson County Transit PHONE (913)-782-2210
FAX  (913)-715-2475

1701 W 56 Highway
Olathe, Kansas 66061



